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July 18, 2024

Mr. Nicholas Dezelan
Wastewater Utility Manager
City of Greenfield

10 S. State Street
Greenfield, Indiana 46140

Re:  Waterview Lift Station Relocation Project
Bid Award Recommendation
Project No. 2021.02592

Dear Mr. Dezelan :

Bids for the above-referenced project were received at 9:30 am on July 9, 2024, and were opened and read
aloud at the Board meeting. This letter constitutes our review, price analysis, and recommendation on the bids
for your consideration.

A total of five bids were received. The certified bid tab for the project is attached. The following table
summarizes the bids received.

Bidder Total Base Bid
Conexco Inc. $2,256,111.00
Brackney Inc. $3,427,531.00
Sub-Surface of Indiana, LLC $ 2,706,829.73

Kindred Excavating Group $3,341,563,91 (note 1)
F.A. Willhelm Construction Co. | $ 3,497,000.00

Inc.

Engineer’s Estimate $ 2,999,531

Notes:

1. The bid had one or more math errors. The bid amounts listed above reflects the corrected total from the
Bid Form.

Corrections due to mathematical errors were found during the review of bids. The errors did not change the
low bidder.



The bid submitted by Conexco, Inc.was reviewed for compliance with all the submittal requirements. It was
found that all necessary bid documents were included and properly executed. Therefore, the bid from
Conexco. Inc. was determined to be responsive. We recommend the City of Greenfield award a contract for
the Waterview Lift Station Relocation Project to Conexco, Inc., as the lowest responsive and responsible
bidder at the unit prices submitted with the Total Unit Price Bid of $ 2,256,111.00.

If you need any additional information for your review, please feel free to contact me at (260) 417-6312
or by email bhood@structurepoint.com.

Very truly yours,
American Structurepoint, Inc.
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Bryan
Project Manager

Enclosure



